
3/11/25 City Council Meeting Agenda - Page 1 of 3 

City of Guyton, Georgia 
City Council  

 Regular Meeting 
March 11, 2025 at 7:00 P.M. 

Guyton City Hall 
310 Central Boulevard 

Guyton, GA 31312 

AGENDA 

1. Call to Order

2. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance

3. Consideration to Approve the Agenda

4. Consideration to Approve the Minutes

2/12/25      Regular Meeting 

5. Reports from Staff and Committees

Police Department  Kelphie Lundy 
Fire Department  Clint Hodges 
Public Works/Water/Sewer EOM 
Planning and Zoning  Lon Harden 
Industrial Development  Lon Harden 
Historical Commission   Lucy Powell 
Leisure Services  Lula Seabrooks 
Library Board Jim Odum 
Downtown Development  Miller Bargeron, Jr. 

6. General Government

Joe Matz – Wastepro contract amendment and resolution 
Discussion regarding Budget Retreat  
Discussion regarding Equipment Purchase 

7. New Business
Consideration to approve addition of City Manager Bill Lindsey as a signer for City 
Bank Accounts 
First reading for consideration to approve Ordinance 2025-02, regarding rezoning of 
Parcel IDs G1-32, G1-30B & G1-33 From C-2 to C-1, Parkers Kitchen 
Consideration to approve opening a new account for cash bonds received. 



3/11/25 City Council Meeting Agenda - Page 2 of 3 
 

 
8.  Public Participation 
 

 Scarlet Chancey- Stephen A. Cohen Military Family Clinic at Cornerstone 
 
9. Dates to Remember 
 

 Thursday, March 13th and 27th, Bingo at Leisure Services Room, 11:00 AM – 12:00 
PM, Leisure Services Room, 505 Magnolia Street, Guyton GA 31312 

 
 Wednesday, March 19, 2025, Downtown Development Authority Meeting at 10:00 

A.M., Guyton City Hall, 310 Central Boulevard, Guyton GA 31312 
 

 Tuesday, March 25, 2025, Planning and Zoning Meeting at 7:00 P.M., ---Guyton 
City Hall, 310 Central Boulevard, Guyton GA 31312 

 
 Tuesday, April 8, 2025, Guyton City Council Meeting at 7:00 P.M. --- Guyton City 

Hall, 310 Central Boulevard, Guyton, GA 31312 
              
10. Consideration to Adjourn 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



3/11/25 City Council Meeting Agenda - Page 3 of 3 
 

 Rules of Decorum for All Meetings 
 
The purpose of the Rules of Decorum is to foster an atmosphere of civil and courteous discourse, 
even and especially when discussing contentious topics, at all meetings held by the City of 
Guyton. 
 
(A) General rules applicable to all (Mayor and City Council, Staff, Members of the Public) 

1) Each speaker should refrain from personal attacks, foul or abusive language, and will 
maintain a civil and courteous manner and tone. 

2) During designated times for members of the public to speak, members of the public will 
be permitted 10 minutes to discuss topics.  After 10 minutes of discussion on a topic, 
members of the public will be limited to 3:00 minutes speaking time. The Mayor or 
presiding officer shall have the authority to grant additional speaking time. 
Notwithstanding the foregoing, during public hearings involving zoning decisions, 
members of the public will have no less than 10 minutes to speak in favor, and no less 
than 10 minutes to speak in opposition. 

3) Members of the audience will respect the rights of others and will not create noise or 
other disturbances that will disrupt or disturb persons who are addressing the Mayor and 
Council or Committee or Board or Commission, or members of those bodies who are 
speaking, or otherwise impede the orderly conduct of the meeting. 

 
(B) Additional Rules for Mayor and City Council, Committees, Boards or Commissions 

1. The Mayor and City Council, Committees, Boards, Authorities, or Commissions will 
conduct themselves in a professional and respectful manner at all meetings. 

2. Questions for staff or individuals or other Council, Committee, Board or Commission 
members will be directed to the appropriate person to answer.  Members of the Mayor 
and City Council, Committees, Boards, Authorities, or Commissions will attempt to 
answer or address questions presented one at a time without attempting to talk over 
another member. 

3. Members of the Mayor and City Council, Committees, Boards, Authorities, or 
Commissions are always free to criticize or question policies, positions, data, or 
information presented. However, members of the Mayor and City Council, Committees, 
Boards, Authorities, or Commissions will not attack or impugn the person presenting. 

 
(C) Enforcement 
The Mayor or presiding officer has the authority to enforce each of the Rules of Decorum 
regarding members of the public. If any Rule is violated, the Mayor or presiding officer will give 
the speaker a warning, citing the Rule being violated, and telling the speaker that a second 
violation will result in a forfeiture of the right to speak further. The Mayor or presiding officer 
also may have the offending speaker removed from the meeting if the misconduct persists. The 
Mayor or presiding officer shall not have any power under this provision regarding a Council, 
Committee, Board or Commission member. 



CITY OF GUYTON 
PO Box 99, Guyton, Georgia 31312 

Telephone – 912.772.3353. Fax – 912.772.3152 
www.cityofguyton.com 

Working Together to Make a Difference 

Mayor – Andy Harville  Mayor Pro Tem – Michael Johnson  Council Members: Jeremiah Chancey  Theodore Hamby  Joseph Lee 
 

Mayor 
   Andy W. Harville 
City Clerk 

Moses Walker 

 
City of Guyton 

 Regular Meeting 
February 12, 2025 — 7:00 PM 

 
MINUTES OF MEETING 

 
Call to Order — The City of Guyton Council held a City Council Meeting on February 12, 
2025, at Guyton City Hall — 310 Central Boulevard, Guyton, GA 31312. The meeting was 
called to order by Mayor Andy Harville at approximately 7:00 PM. Mayor Pro Tem Michael 
Johnson, Councilmember Jeremiah Chancey, Councilmember Joseph Lee, and Councilmember 
Theodore Hamby were also present at this meeting. 
Additional Administrative Staff Present —City Clerk Moses Walker and City Attorney Wes 
Rahn were present  
Guest Present — The guest sign-in sheets are filed in the Office of the City Clerk. 
 
Invocation — The invocation was led by Johnson. 
 
Pledge of Allegiance — The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Johnson. 
 
Consideration to Approve the Agenda — Johnson made a motion to approve the agenda. Lee 
seconded the motion. Motion passed unanimously. 
 
Consideration to Approve the minutes ------Johnson made a motion to approve the minutes. 
Hamby second the motion. Motion passed unanimously. 
 

Reports from Staff or Committees 
 

 Police Department    Kelphie Lundy 
 Public Works/Water/Sewer  EOM 
 Planning and Zoning   Lon Harden  
 Industrial Development   Lon Harden 
 Historical Commission   Lucy Powell 
 Leisure Services    Lula Seabrooks  
 Downtown Development Authority Miller Bargeron, Jr. 

 
New Business 
 



CITY OF GUYTON 
PO Box 99, Guyton, Georgia 31312 

Telephone – 912.772.3353. Fax – 912.772.3152 
www.cityofguyton.com 

Working Together to Make a Difference 

Mayor – Andy Harville  Mayor Pro Tem – Michael Johnson  Council Members: Jeremiah Chancey  Theodore Hamby  Joseph Lee 
 

Mayor 
   Andy W. Harville 
City Clerk 

Moses Walker 

A. Consideration to approve the employment contract new City Manager Bill Lindsey. Johnson 
made a motion to approve the employment contract. Hambey seconded the motion. Motion 
passed unanimously. 
 
B. Consideration to approve Ordinance 2025-03, penalties for possession of marijuana. Hambey 
made a motion to approve the ordinance. Harville, Chancey, Johnson, Lee did not approve the 
motion. Vote to table Ordinance 2025-03 was passed with a vote of four (4) Harville, Chancey. 
Johnson and Lee, one (1) against Hambey, to be discussed at a town hall meeting in order to 
hear the opinion of the town citizens. Johnson made a motion to table Ordinance 2025-03. Lee 
seconded the motion.  
 
Consideration to Adjourn ------Johnson made a motion to adjourn. Lee seconded the motion. 
Motion passed unanimously. 
 
Dates to Remember 

 
 Monday, February 17, 2025, City Hall will be closed in observance of Presidents Day 

 
 Tuesday, February 19, 2025, Downtown Development Authority Meeting at  

10:00 A.M. — Guyton City Hall, 310 Central Boulevard, Guyton, GA 31312 
 

 Tuesday, March 4, 2025, Seniors in the Know from 9:00 A.M.- 1:00 P.M. – Guyton 
Gymnasium, 505 Magnolia Street, Guyton, GA 31312  

 
 Wednesday, March 5, 2025, Blood Drive at 1:00 P.M.-6:00 P.M. Guyton 

Gymnasium, 505 Magnolia Street, Guyton GA 31312 
 

 Tuesday, March 11, 2025, Guyton City Council Meeting at 7:00 P.M. -----  
Guyton City Hall, 310 Central Boulevard, Guyton, GA 31312 
 
 

       City of Guyton 

____________________ 

Andy Harville, Mayor 

Attest: 

_________________ 

Moses Walker, City Clerk 



STATE OF GEORGIA  
CITY OF GUYTON 

 
RESOLUTION # 2025-XX 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF GUYTON, GEORGIA TO ENTER INTO AN 
AGREEMENT AMENDING ITS CONTRACT WITH WASTE PRO OF SOUTH 

CAROLINA, INC. FOR SOLID WASTE SERVICES 
 
WHEREAS, the Mayor and Council of Guyton, Georgia (the “City”), are desirous of 
entering into an agreement to amend its contract with Waste Pro of South Carolina, Inc. 
(the “Agreement”), a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit A;  
 
WHEREAS, the Agreement is not binding on the City until a vote by the Mayor and 
Council to enter into the Agreement; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City is desirous of entering into the Agreement because it is in the best 
interests of the citizenry of the City of Guyton. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING 
AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF GUYTON, GEORGIA IN A REGULAR 
MEETING ASSEMBLED AND PURSUANT TO LAWFUL AUTHORITY 
THEREOF, AS FOLLOWS:  
 

1. The Agreement is approved, and the Hon. Andy Harville, Mayor of the City of 
Guyton, Georgia, is fully authorized to: (1) execute all documents necessary to 
memorialize the Agreement; (2) comply with the terms of the Agreement; and (3) 
execute all documents in conformity with the Agreement.  
 

2. All resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed. 
 

3. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption by the 
Mayor and City Council. 
 
 

SO RESOLVED, this   day of March, 2025. 

CITY OF GUYTON 

 

 
Andy Harville, Mayor 

Attest: 

 
Moses Walker, City Clerk 

 



EXHIBIT A 
 

Agreement 
 



 FIRST AMENDMENT  
TO SOLID WASTE SERVICE AGREEMENT 

 
THIS FIRST AMENDMENT TO THE CONTRACT (“First Amendment”) is entered into this 1st day 
of April, 2025 (“Effective date”), by and between the City of Guyton, Georgia  (the “City”), a 
political subdivision of the State of Georgia, and Waste Pro of South Carolina, Inc. (the 
“Company”), a South Carolina Corporation authorized to do business in the State of Georgia. The 
City and the Company shall hereinafter collectively be referred to as the “Parties”.”  

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, on or about the 25th day of January, 2020, the Parties executed a contract wherein 
the Company agreed to provide solid waste collection and disposal services to the City 
(the “Agreement”);  

WHEREAS, the Parties now wish to amend the Agreement as described in this First Amendment; 

NOW, THEREFORE, AND IN CONSIDERATION for the mutual covenants herein, the City and 
the Company agree as follows: 

1. Section 3 of the Agreement shall be amended and restated in its entirety as follows:  
 

The term of the Agreement shall be for a period of two-years beginning on 
April 1, 2025. This Agreement will automatically renew for consecutive two-
year periods under the terms included herein, unless either party provides 
notice of intent not to renew at least 90 days prior to the end of the term.  

 
2. Section 8 of the Agreement shall be amended and restated in its entirety as follows:  
 

A. Residential/Commercial Solid Waste Collection 
$ 14.47 - per cart/ per month 
$ 4.74 - per cart/ per month (extra cart) 
 

B. Residential/Commercial Recycling Service 
$ 4. 74 - per cart/ per month 

As compensation for the Services, the City shall pay to the  Company the 
established rates as set forth above in Section 8. The Company shall invoice the 
City for services rendered within fifteen (15) days following the end of the 
month and the City shall pay the Company within thirty (30) days after receipt 
of invoice. The rate paid to the Company will be adjusted by residential and 
commercial unit counts to be conducted as reasonably requested by Company 
from time to time.  

Rate Adjustments. The rates will be adjusted upward or downward annually 
to reflect the cumulative changes in the Consumer Price Index (the “C.P.I”) for 
the preceding year. For the purposes of this Contract, C.P.I. shall mean the 
Consumer Price Index for the U.S. City Average, All Urban Consumers.  



3. Section 3 and Section 8 of the Agreement, as amended above, shall supersede and 
be controlling over any conflicting provisions of the Agreement. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this First Amendment as of the date written 
above. 

 

CITY OF GUYTON, GEORGIA  
 
By: _____________________________ 

ANDY HARVILLE 
Its: Mayor  
 
Attest: _____________________________ 
Its: City Clerk  
 

 

WASTE PRO OF SOUTH CAROLINA, INC. 
 
By: _____________________________ 

 

Title: _____________________________ 













CITY OF GUYTON 

STATE OF GEORGIA 

ORDINANCE NO. 2025-02 
 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE ZONING ORDINANCE AND OFFICIAL 
ZONING MAP OF   THE  CITY OF GUYTON, GEORGIA, TO REZONE FROM  ZONING 
CLASSIFICATION OF C-2 TO A ZONING CLASSIFICATION OF C-1 CERTAIN 
REAL PROPERTY OWNED BY 94 CENTRAL BLVD LLC AND 1 BREWSTER LLC, 
KNOWN AS PARCEL NOS. G0010032, G0010030B00, AND G0010033; TO REPEAL 
ALL ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; TO PROVIDE AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES. 

WHEREAS, the duly elected governing authority of Guyton, Georgia is authorized by 
O.C.G.A. § 36-35-3 to adopt ordinances relating to its property, affairs, and local 
government; and 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and Council have the authority to amend the zoning classification of 
parcels from time to time; 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING 
AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF GUYTON, GEORGIA IN A REGULAR MEETING 
ASSEMBLED AND PURSUANT TO LAWFUL AUTHORITY THEREOF, AS 
FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1. The Zoning Ordinance and Official Zoning Map of the City of Guyton, Georgia, 
is hereby amended so that real property known as Parcel Nos. G0010032, G0010030B00, 
and G0010033,  consisting of 1.18 acres, more or less, presently owned by 94 CENTRAL 
BLVD LLC and 1 BREWSTER LLC, and more fully described in Attachment A, which is 
hereby incorporated by reference as if set forth verbatim herein, be rezoned from its present 
zoning classification of C-2 to a zoning classification of C-1. 

SECTION 2. All ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are 
hereby repealed. 

SECTION 3. This ordinance shall become effective upon the date of adoption. 

SECTION 4. The City Manager of the City of Guyton or his designee is hereby instructed 
to amend the Official Zoning Map of the City of Guyton to reflect the re-zoning reflected 
herein. 

 

 

 

 

 



SO ORDAINED, this  day of  , 2025. 
 
 

 
CITY OF GUYTON 
 
 
__________________________ 
ANDY HARVILLE, Mayor 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________ 
MOSES WALKER, City Clerk 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 



Attachment A – Ordinance 2025-02 
 
 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION  

 
 
 
 

 



Megan.Galloway
Text Box
Drayton-Parker Companies, LLC (Daniel Ben-Yisrael)

Megan.Galloway
Text Box
171 Crossroads Parkway, Savannah, GA 31407

Megan.Galloway
Text Box
912  231-1001

Megan.Galloway
Text Box
G0010032G0010030B00G0010033

Megan.Galloway
Text Box
1.18

Megan.Galloway
Text Box
94 Central Boulevard, Guyton GA 31312

Megan.Galloway
Text Box
The existing use of the three properties to be rezoned are empty grassed lots. 

Megan.Galloway
PolyLine

Megan.Galloway
PolyLine

brian.clouser
Text Box
94 Central Blvd. LLC and 1 Brewster LLC

brian.clouser
Text Box
[Parcels: G1-32, G1-30B, & G1-33]

brian.clouser
Text Box
94 Central Blvd., Guyton, GA 31312



Megan.Galloway
Text Box
Louis T & Marsha H Roe

Megan.Galloway
Text Box
92 Central Boulevard

Megan.Galloway
Text Box
G0010034A00

Megan.Galloway
Text Box
Thomas & Dianne Roe

Megan.Galloway
Text Box
90 Central Boulevard

Megan.Galloway
Text Box
G0010034

Megan.Galloway
Text Box
David K Minor

Megan.Galloway
Text Box
106 Springfield Avenue

Megan.Galloway
Text Box
G0010030

Megan.Galloway
Text Box
The proposed use will be for the expansion of the Parker's Kitchen Gas Station and Convenience Store currently located at the corner lot. Parker's is looking to expand the site to include the three additional parcels that are currently zoned C-2. This includes

brian.clouser
Text Box
demoing the current building and replacing with a new 6,065 SF convenience store, additional parking, and stormwater infrastructure. The three adjacent parcels will need to be rezoned to C-1 to bring all parcels into one zoning classification prior to combining the

brian.clouser
Text Box
parcels into one overall parcel. Additionally, a special use permit application will be applied for as part of this rezoning application. 









SHEET

OF

Pr
ep

ar
ed

 fo
r:

SURVEY DATE:

SE
R

VI
C

ES
, I

N
C

.
 E

M
C

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 

SCALE:
DATE:

PROJECT NO.:

SURVEYED BY:

CHECKED BY:

DESIGNED BY:
DRAWN BY:

GRAPHIC SCALE: 1" =

0'

PO
 B

ox
 2

08
6

12
11

 M
er

ch
an

t W
ay

, S
ui

te
 2

01
St

at
es

bo
ro

, G
A 

30
45

8
Ph

: (
91

2)
 7

64
-7

02
2

Fa
x:

 (9
12

) 2
33

-4
58

0
st

at
es

bo
ro

@
em

c-
en

g.
co

m
w

w
w

.e
m

c-
en

g.
co

m
EN

VI
R

O
N

M
EN

TA
L

C
IV

IL
M

AR
IN

E

AL
BA

N
Y 

• A
TL

AN
TA

 • 
AU

G
U

ST
A 

• B
R

U
N

SW
IC

K 
• C

O
LU

M
BU

S
G

R
EE

N
VI

LL
E 

• S
AV

AN
N

AH
 • 

ST
AT

ES
BO

R
O

 • 
TH

O
M

AS
TO

N

D
AT

E
N

O
.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
 D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
AL

TA
/N

SP
S 

 L
AN

D
 T

IT
LE

 S
U

R
VE

Y

10
TH

 G
.M

.D
.

TO
W

N
 O

F 
G

U
YT

O
N

, E
FF

IN
G

H
AM

 C
O

U
N

TY
, G

EO
R

G
IA

PA
R

KE
R

S 
KI

TC
H

EN
 - 

C
EN

TR
AL

 B
LV

D
. S

IT
E

D
R

AY
TO

N
 - 

PA
R

KE
R

 C
O

M
PA

N
IE

S,
 L

LC

24-2091
WPW/WEC

---
JCD

10-14-2024
WPW

1" = 20' 
11-01-2024

1
2

20' 20' 

20' 

10'

THIS BOX IS RESERVED FOR THE SUPERIOR
COURT CLERKS FILING INFORMATION

O
F A UT HORIZ A T IO

N

CERT IFICA TE*G

EORGIA

*

E
M

C
 Eng ine e r ing  S e r v ic

es
, I

nc
.Land Surveying

Firm No. 000051

ALTA / NSPS LAND TITLE SURVEY
OF

PARKER'S KITCHEN - CENTRAL BOULEVARD SITE
TOWN OF GUYTON, EFFINGHAM COUNTY, GEORGIA

EMC PROJECT NO. 24-2091
LOCATION MAP

SURVEY NOTES
1. Horizontal Datum is Georgia State Plane Coordinate System of 1985, East Zone, North American Datum of 1983

(NAD83).
2. Vertical Datum is North American Vertical Datum of 1988 (NAVD88).
3. Basis of Bearings, Horizontal Control, Vertical Control and some spot elevations were obtained utilizing GPS (global

positioning systems). The equipment used to obtain this data was an eGPS 20TL GNSS receiver [RTK Accuracy
(Horizontal: 8mm + 1ppm RMS) (Vertical: 15mm + 1ppm RMS)] with a Juniper Systems Mesa 3 data collector receiving
RTK corrections via a Verizon Jetpack MiFi 6620L from the eGPS Solutions Real Time Network. The technique used
was RTK corrected measurements from a Trimble VRS Real Time Network operated by eGPS Solutions, Inc.

4. All deed book references shown hereon are recorded in the Clerk of Superior Court's Office of  Effingham County,
Georgia.

5. Structures visible on the date of survey are shown hereon.
6. This property is located in Zone X, not a Special Flood Hazard Area per the Federal Emergency Management Agency's

Flood Insurance Rate Map No. 13103C0235E; Effective Date: 3/16/2015. This determination is based on lines taken
digitally from http://hazards-fema.maps.arcgis.com, and have not been verified in the field by EMC Engineering Services,
Inc.

7. The term "Certification" as used in Rule 180-6-.09 (2) and (3) and relating to professional engineering or land surveying
services, as defined in O.C.G.A. 43-15-2 (6) and (11), shall mean a signed statement based upon facts and knowledge
known to the registrant at the time of the survey and is not a guarantee or warranty, either expressed or implied.

8. The utilities as shown are per the location of poles, manholes, valves, pedestals, etc., existing drawings and information
provided by utility personnel. The surveyor makes no guarantee that the utilities shown comprise all such utilities in the
area, either in service or abandoned. The surveyor further does not warrant that the utilities shown are in the exact
location indicated, although he does certify that they are located as accurately as possible from the information available.

9. This Survey complies with both the rules of the Georgia Board of Registration for Professional Engineers and Land
Surveyors and the Official Code of Georgia Annotated (OCGA) 15-6-67, in that where a conflict exists between those two
sets of specifications, the requirements of law prevail.

10. All wetlands are under the jurisdiction of the U.S. Army Corps. of Engineers and/or the State of Georgia Department of
Natural Resources. Lot owners are subject to penalty by law for disturbance to these protected areas without proper
permit application and approval.

11. The subject property has direct access to Windsor Spring Road (South) and Richmond Hill Road (East).
12. There was no evidence of recent earth moving work, building construction, or building additions observed in the process

of conducting the fieldwork.
13. There were no proposed changes in street right of way lines made available to the surveyor by the controlling jurisdiction.

There was no evidence of recent street or sidewalk construction or repairs observed in the process of conducting the
fieldwork.

14. There were no wetland delineation markers observed in the process of conducting the fieldwork.
15. At the time of this survey, there was no observable evidence of the site being used as a burial ground or cemetery.
16. At the time of this survey, there was no observable evidence of the site being used as a landfill or solid waste dump.
17. At the time of this survey, there was no observable evidence of any intrusion of  buildings, fences or other improvements.

SURVEY DATA
Parcel One Area: 0.465 Acres  ( 20,269 Square Feet)
Parcel Two Area: 0.371 Acres  ( 16,158 Square Feet)
Parcel Three Area: 0.437 Acres  ( 19,023 Square Feet)
Parker's #30 Parcel Area: 1.198 Acres  ( 52,184 Square Feet)
Total Combined Area: 2.471 Acres (107,634 Square Feet)

Plat Closure: 1 in 142,058.41''
Field Precision:  This entire survey was completed using GPS Base and Rover, Real Time Kinematic, surveying methods
using multi-frequency receivers.  The field data for this boundary survey has a Relative Positional Accuracy
of 0.06 feet or less, horizontally at the 95% confidence level.

Equipment used: Carlson CR2+ Robotic Total Station
eGPS 20TL GNSS Receiver/eGPS Network

Field Work Completed on: October 14, 2024

       REFERENCES
DB I, PG 181      DB 1437, PG 253      DB 2813, PG 980      PB 15, PG 221      PB 19, PG 42      PB A224, PG F1

AS SURVEYED LEGAL DESCRIPTION

PARCEL ONE:
ALL that certain lot, tract or parcel of land situate, lying and being in the City of Guyton, 10th G.M. District of Effingham County, Georgia, having a
frontage on State Highway No. 17 of Ninety (90') feet, with a rectangular depth eastwardly therefrom. Said parcel of land being bounded on the
north by the northern one-half of said parcel; on the east by lands now or formerly of Mock; on the south by lands now or formerly of Williams; and
on the west by Georgia State Highway No. 17, being more particularly described on a plat by Paul Weitman, County Surveyor, recorded in the
Surveyor's Records Effingham county, Georgia, in Surveyor's Record Book "I", Page 181, said plat being specifically incorporated herein as part
of this description.

PARCEL TWO:
ALL that certain tract or parcel of land situate, lying and being in the Town of Guyton, 10th G.M. District of Effingham County, Georgia, containing
Thirty-seven Hundredths (0.37) of an acre, more or less, and being bounded on the northeast by lands now or formerly of Kock; on the southeast by
lands now or formerly of Hembel and by lands now or formerly of Patterson; on the west-southwest by Georgia State Highway 17 and by lands of
Baumann and on the north-northwest by lands of Baumann and by lands of Hasbrouck. Express reference is hereby made to a plat of said lands
made by Paul Wilder, R.L.S. #1559, dated September 14, 1984, and recorded in the Office of the Clerk of the Superior Court of Effingham County,
Georgia, in Plat Record Book 19, Page 42, for better determining the metes and bounds of said lands herein conveyed.

PARCEL THREE:
ALL that certain tract or parcel of land situate, lying and being in the Town of Guyton, 10th G.M. District of Effingham County, Georgia, containing
Forty-three Hundredths (.43) of an acre, more or less, and being bounded on the northeast by lands of Marvin B. Hembel, a distance of 90 feet; on
the southeast by lands of Marvin B. Hembel, a distance of 216.93 feet; on the west-southwest by Georgia State Highway #17, a distance of 90 feet
and on the northwest by lands of Hasbrouck, a distance of 204.32 feet. Express reference is hereby made to a plat of said lands made by Paul
Wilder, R.L.S. #1559, dated October 6, 1982, and recorded in the Office of the Clerk of the Superior Court of Effingham County, Georgia, in Plat
Record Book 15, Page 221, for better determining the metes and bounds of said lands herein conveyed.

GUYTON

BLITCHTON

IVANHOE

STILSON

28
0

119

25

17N

17N

119

119

80

16

80

SITE

119

OF RECORD LEGAL DESCRIPTION
Parcel One, Parcel Two & Parcel Three (94 Central Blvd, LLC and 1 Brewster, LLC)

Fidelity National Title Insurance Company Commitment No.: DC41-24-1181       Commitment Date: October 9, 2024 at 08:00 A.M.

ITEMS #1 - #7 ARE NOT SURVEY RELATED MATTERS

8. Georgia Department of Transportation Construction and Maintenance Easement from Roscoe Collins and Carolyn Collins, dated February
16,2016, as recorded in Deed Book 2333, Page 404, Effingham County, Georgia records. (AFFECTS SUBJECT PROPERTY AS SHOWN)

9. Georgia Department of Transportation Driveway Easement from Roscoe Collins and Carolyn Collins, dated February 16,2016, as recorded
in Deed Book 2333, Page 408, Effingham County, Georgia records. (DOES NOT AFFECT SUBJECT PROPERTY - EXPIRED AT
COMPLETION & FINAL ACCEPTANCE OF PROJECT)

10. All matters as shown on plats recorded in Plat Book I, Page 181, Effingham County, Georgia records.
(NO MATTERS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT AFFECT SUBJECT PROPERTY)

11. All matters as shown on plats recorded in Plat Book J, Page 156, Effingham County, Georgia records.
(DOES NOT AFFECT SUBJECT PROPERTY)

12. All matters as shown on plats recorded in Plat Book 19, Page 42, Effingham County, Georgia records.
(NO MATTERS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT AFFECT SUBJECT PROPERTY)

END OF SCHEDULE B, PART II

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATION

This plat is a retracement of  an existing parcel or parcels of  land and does not
subdivide or create a new parcel or make any changes to any real property boundaries.
The recording information of  the documents, maps, plats, or other instruments which
created the parcel or parcels are stated hereon. RECORDATION OF THIS PLAT
DOES NOT I MPLY APPR OVAL OF ANY LOCAL JUR I SDI CTI ON,
AVAILABILITY OF PERMITS, COMPLIANCE WITH LOCAL REGULATIONS
OR REQUIREMENTS, OR SUITABILITY FOR ANY USE OR PURPOSE OF THE
LAND. Furthermore, the undersigned land surveyor certif ies that this plat complies
with the minimum technical standards for property surveys in Georgia as set forth in
the rules and regulations of  the Georgia Board of  Registration f or Prof essional
Engineers and Land Surveyors and as set f orth in O.C.G.A. Section 15-6-67.

To: Drayton-Parker Companies, LLC, a Georgia limited liability company; Fidelity National Title Insurance Company

Fidelity National Title Insurance Company Commitment No.: DC41-24-1181; Commitment Date: October 9, 2024 at 8:00 AM.

This is to certify that this map or plat and the survey on which it is based were made in accordance with the 2021 Minimum
Standard Detail Requirements for ALTA/NSPS Land Title Surveys, jointly established and adopted by ALTA and NSPS and
includes items 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6(a), 7(a), 7(b1), 7(c), 8, 9, 10, 11(a), 11(b), 13, 14, 16, and 19 of Table A thereof.

The fieldwork was completed on October 14, 2024.

DRAFT

SCHEDULE B, PART II EXCEPTIONS

PARCEL ONE:
All that certain lot, tract, or parcel of land situate, lying and being in the 10th G.M. District, Town of Guyton, Effingham County, Georgia, and being more
particularly described as follows:

COMMENCING at a 5” right of way marker found on the southern right-of-way of Georgia State Highway #119 (60' public right-of-way), having a
coordinate value of North 848463.92 and East 895341.02 according to the Georgia State Plane Coordinate System, NAD83, US Foot.
THENCE along the right-of-way of Georgia State Highway #119, S 47°18'19" W a distance of 55.40' to a 5” right-of-way monument found (leaning);
THENCE S 33°20'39" W a distance of 42.16' to a 5” right-of-way monument found (leaning) on the eastern right-of-way of Georgia State Highway #17
(60' public right-of-way); THENCE along the right-of-way of Georgia State Highway #17, S 15°20'19" E a distance of 145.45' to a 5/8” iron rebar found;
THENCE S 14°50'58" E a distance of 90.94' to a 5/8” iron rebar found (leaning); THENCE S 14°47'55" E a distance of 25.46' to a 5/8” iron rebar set and
the common corner of the lands of 94 Central Blvd., LLC And 1 Brewster, LLC, having coordinate value of North 848138.34 and East 895345.42
according to the Georgia State Plane Coordinate System, NAD83, US Foot; said point also being known as the POINT OF BEGINNING.

THENCE leaving the right-of-way of Georgia State High #17 and along the common line with the lands of 94 Central Blvd., LLC and 1 Brewster, LLC, N
64°27'24" E a distance of 220.80' to a 5/8” iron rebar found and common corner of the lands of Thomas and Dianne Roe;
THENCE along the common line with the lands of Thomas and Dianne Roe, S 22°50'22" E a distance of 90.14' to a 5/8” iron rebar found and common
corner of the lands of Louis T. and Marsha H. Roe; THENCE along the common line with the lands of Louis T. and Marsha H. Roe, S 64°51'15" W a
distance of 233.33' to a 5/8” iron rebar found on the eastern right-of-way of Georgia State Highway #17;
THENCE along the right-of-way of Georgia State Highway #17, N 14°47'55" W a distance of 90.00' to a 5/8” iron rebar set, the said POINT OF
BEGINNING.

Said PARCEL ONE contains 0.465 Acres (20,269 Square Feet) of land, more or less.

PARCEL TWO:
All that certain lot, tract, or parcel of land situate, lying and being in the 10th G.M. District, Town of Guyton, Effingham County, Georgia, and being more
particularly described as follows:

COMMENCING at a 5” right of way marker found on the southern right-of-way of Georgia State Highway #119 (60' public right-of-way), having a
coordinate value of North 848463.92 and East 895341.02 according to the Georgia State Plane Coordinate System, NAD83, US Foot.
THENCE along the right-of-way of Georgia State Highway #119, S 47°18'19" W a distance of 55.40' to a 5” right-of-way monument found (leaning);
THENCE S 33°20'39" W a distance of 42.16' to a 5” right-of-way monument found (leaning) on the eastern right-of-way of Georgia State Highway #17
(60' public right-of-way); THENCE along the right-of-way of Georgia State Highway #17, S 15°20'19" E a distance of 145.45' to a 5/8” iron rebar found;
THENCE S 14°50'58" E a distance of 90.94' to a 5/8” iron rebar found (leaning) and the common corner of the lands of 94 Central Blvd., LLC and 1
Brewster, LLC, having coordinate value of North 848162.95 and East 895338.92 according to the Georgia State Plane Coordinate System, NAD83, US
Foot; said point also being known as the POINT OF BEGINNING.

THENCE leaving the right-of-way of Georgia State High #17 and along the common line with the lands of 94 Central Blvd., LLC and 1 Brewster, LLC, N
67°04'49" E a distance of 216.99' to a 5/8” iron rebar set;
THENCE N 22°41'13" W a distance of 90.47' to a 5/8” iron rebar found (leaning) on the common line of the lands of First City Associates, LLLP; THENCE
along the common line with the lands of First City Associates, LLLP, N 61°49'30" E a distance of 88.38' to a 3” concrete monument found and common
corner of the lands of David K. Minor;
THENCE along the common line with the lands of David K. Minor, N 62°51'47" E a distance of 19.24' to a 1.5” open top pipe found; THENCE S 24°19'58"
E a distance of 110.22' to a 5/8” iron rebar found and the common corner of the lands of Thomas and Dianne Roe;
THENCE along the common line with the lands of Thomas and Dianne Roe S 64°32'20" W a distance of 110.41' to a 5/8” iron rebar found and the
common corner of the lands of 94 Central Blvd., LLC and 1 Brewster;
THENCE along the common line with the lands of 94 Central Blvd., LLC and 1 Brewster, LLC, S 64°27'24" W a distance of 220.80' to a 5/8” iron rebar
set on the eastern right-of-way of Georgia State Highway #17;
THENCE along the right-of-way of Georgia State Highway #17, N 14°47'55" W a distance of 25.46' to a 5/8” iron rebar found (leaning), the said POINT
OF BEGINNING.

Said PARCEL TWO contains 0.371 Acres (16,158 Square Feet) of land, more or less.

PARCEL THREE:

All that certain lot, tract, or parcel of land situate, lying and being in the 10th G.M. District, Town of Guyton, Effingham County, Georgia, and being more
particularly described as follows:

COMMENCING at a 5” right of way marker found on the southern right-of-way of Georgia State Highway #119 (60' public right-of-way), having a
coordinate value of North 848463.92 and East 895341.02 according to the Georgia State Plane Coordinate System, NAD83, US Foot.
THENCE along the right-of-way of Georgia State Highway #119, S 47°18'19" W a distance of 55.40' to a 5” right-of-way monument found (leaning);
THENCE S 33°20'39" W a distance of 42.16' to a 5” right-of-way monument found (leaning) on the eastern right-of-way of Georgia State Highway #17
(60' public right-of-way); THENCE along the right-of-way of Georgia State Highway #17, S 15°20'19" E a distance of 145.45' to a 5/8” iron rebar found at
the common corner of the lands of First City Associates, LLLP, having coordinate value of North 848250.86 and East 895315.61 according to the
Georgia State Plane Coordinate System, NAD83, US Foot; said point also being known as the POINT OF BEGINNING.

THENCE leaving the right-of-way of Georgia State High #17 and along the common line with the lands of First City Associates, LLLP, N 66°57'36" E a
distance of 204.59' to a 5/8” iron rebar found (LS3414) and common corner of the lands of 94 Central Blvd., LLC and 1 Brewster, LLC;
THENCE along the common line with the lands of 94 Central Blvd., LLC and 1 Brewster, LLC, S 22°41'13" E a distance of 90.47' to a 5/8” iron rebar set;
THENCE S 67°04'49" W a distance of 216.99' to a 5/8” iron rebar found (leaning) on the eastern right-of-way of Georgia State Highway #17;
THENCE along the right-of-way of Georgia State Highway #17, N 14°50'58" W a distance of 90.94' to a 5/8” iron rebar found, the said POINT OF
BEGINNING.

Said PARCEL THREE contains 0.437 Acres (19,023 Square Feet) of land, more or less.

Parcel One, Parcel Two and Parcel Three being the same properties as described in the Fidelity National Title Company Commitment Number
DC41-24-1181; Commitment Date October 9, 2024 at 08:00 A.M.

AS SURVEYED LEGAL DESCRIPTION
PARKER'S #30 PARCEL:
All that certain lot, tract, or parcel of land situate, lying and being in the 10th G.M. District, Town of Guyton, Effingham County, Georgia, and being more
particularly described as follows:

BEGINNING at a 5” right of way marker found on the southern right-of-way of Georgia State Highway #119 (60' public right-of-way), having a coordinate
value of North 848463.92 and East 895341.02 according to the Georgia State Plane Coordinate System, NAD83, US Foot, said point also being known
as the POINT OF BEGINNING.

THENCE along the right-of-way of Georgia State Highway #119, N 64°56'44" E a distance of 192.64' to a 2” concrete monument found and the common
corner of the lands of David K. Minor;
THENCE leaving the right-of-way of Georgia State Highway #119 and along the common line with the lands of David K. Minor, S 23°21'50" E a distance
of 160.71' to an iron axle found; THENCE S 05°40'52" E a distance of 25.43' to a 3” concrete monument found on the common line of the lands of 94
Central Blvd., LLC and 1 Brewster, LLC;
THENCE along the common line with the lands of 94 Central Blvd., LLC and 1 Brewster, LLC, S 61°49'30" W a distance of 88.38' to a 5/8” iron rebar
found (LS3414); THENCE S 66°57'36" W a distance of 204.59' to a 5/8” iron rebar found  on the eastern right-of-way of Georgia State Highway #17;
THENCE along the right-of-way of Georgia State Highway #17, N 15°20'19" W a distance of 145.45' to a 5” right-of-way monument found (leaning) on
the southern right-of-way of Georgia State Highway #119; THENCE along the right-of-way of Georgia State Highway #119, N 33°20'39" E a distance of
42.16' to a 5” right-of-way monument found (leaning); THENCE N 47°18'19" E a distance of 55.40' to a 5” right-of-way monument found, the said POINT
OF BEGINNING.

Said PARKER's #30 PARCEL contains 1.198 Acres (52,184 Square Feet) of land, more or less.

PARKER'S #30 PARCEL:
ALL that certain lot, tract of parcel of land situate, lying and being in the Town of Guyton, 10th G.M. District, Effingham County, Georgia, containing
1.23 acres, more or less, that is shown and more particularly described by the plat of survey made by Warren E. Poythress, R.L.S. #1953, dated July
1, 1993, recorded in the Office of the Clerk of the Superior Court of Effingham County, Georgia, in Plat Cabinet A, Slide 224-F, which is incorporated
into this description by specific reference thereto.
(taken from Warranty Deed in Deed Book 1437, page 253)

OF RECORD LEGAL DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
O:\2024\24-2091 PARKERS - CENTRAL BLVD\DWG\24-2091V_A01 PARKERS CENTRAL BLVD. ALTA.DWG 11/1/2024 12:29 PM 11/1/2024 12:29 PM11/1/2024 12:29 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO STATESBORO

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO SAVANNAH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO POOLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO SPRINGFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRINGFIELD AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRAL BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GA REG. L. S. LIC. NO. 3343										DATE					DATE					

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 3343

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
N



GEORGIA STATE HIGHWAY #17

 60' PUBLIC R/W

G
E

O
R

G
IA

 S
T

A
T

E
 H

IG
H

W
A

Y
 #119

 60' P
U

B
L

IC
 R

/W

S 
66

°5
7'

36
" W

 - 
20

4.
59

'

S 
61

°4
9'

30
" W

 - 
88

.3
8'

N
 6

4°
56

'4
4"

 E
 - 

19
2.

64
'

S 23°21'50" E - 160.71'

S 05°40'52" E
25.43'

N 62°51'47" E
19.24'

S 24°19'58" E - 110.22'

S 
64

°3
2'

20
" W

 - 
11

0.
41

'

S 22°50'22" E - 90.14'

S 
64

°5
1'

15
" W

 - 
23

3.
33

'

N 14°47'55" W - 90.00'N 14°50'58" W - 90.94'N 15°20'19" W - 145.45'

S 
67

°0
4'

49
" W

 - 
21

6.
99

'

S 22°41'13" E - 90.47'

S 
64

°2
7'

24
" W

 - 
22

0.
80

'

N 33°20'39" E - 42.16'

N 47°18'19" E - 55.40'

N 14°47'55" W
25.46'

SHEET

OF

Pr
ep

ar
ed

 fo
r:

SURVEY DATE:

SE
R

VI
C

ES
, I

N
C

.
 E

M
C

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 

SCALE:
DATE:

PROJECT NO.:

SURVEYED BY:

CHECKED BY:

DESIGNED BY:
DRAWN BY:

GRAPHIC SCALE: 1" =

0'

PO
 B

ox
 2

08
6

12
11

 M
er

ch
an

t W
ay

, S
ui

te
 2

01
St

at
es

bo
ro

, G
A 

30
45

8
Ph

: (
91

2)
 7

64
-7

02
2

Fa
x:

 (9
12

) 2
33

-4
58

0
st

at
es

bo
ro

@
em

c-
en

g.
co

m
w

w
w

.e
m

c-
en

g.
co

m
EN

VI
R

O
N

M
EN

TA
L

C
IV

IL
M

AR
IN

E

AL
BA

N
Y 

• A
TL

AN
TA

 • 
AU

G
U

ST
A 

• B
R

U
N

SW
IC

K 
• C

O
LU

M
BU

S
G

R
EE

N
VI

LL
E 

• S
AV

AN
N

AH
 • 

ST
AT

ES
BO

R
O

 • 
TH

O
M

AS
TO

N

D
AT

E
N

O
.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
 D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
AL

TA
/N

SP
S 

 L
AN

D
 T

IT
LE

 S
U

R
VE

Y

10
TH

 G
.M

.D
.

TO
W

N
 O

F 
G

U
YT

O
N

, E
FF

IN
G

H
AM

 C
O

U
N

TY
, G

EO
R

G
IA

PA
R

KE
R

S 
KI

TC
H

EN
 - 

C
EN

TR
AL

 B
LV

D
. S

IT
E

D
R

AY
TO

N
 - 

PA
R

KE
R

 C
O

M
PA

N
IE

S,
 L

LC

24-2091
WPW/WEC

---
JCD

10-14-2024
WPW

1" = 20' 
11-01-2024

2
2

20' 20' 

20' 

10'

THIS BOX IS RESERVED FOR THE SUPERIOR
COURT CLERKS FILING INFORMATION

O
F A UT HORIZ A T IO

N

CERT IFICA TE*G

EORGIA

*

E
M

C
 Eng ine e r ing  S e r v ic

es
, I

nc
.Land Surveying

Firm No. 000051

WATER MAIN LINE

WATER VALVE

FIRE HYDRANT

POWER POLE

RIGHT-OF-WAY MONUMENT FOUND

PROPERTY ID NUMBER

NOW OR FORMERLY

RIGHT-OF-WAY

ADJACENT PROPERTY LINE

PROPERTY BOUNDARY

SIGN - SINGLE POLE

METES AND BOUNDS N 47°45'54" E - 497.06'

LEGEND

OVERHEAD ELECTRIC

PLAT BOOK PB
DEED BOOK DB
PAGE PG
NOT TO SCALE N.T.S.

UNDERGROUND GAS LINE

TAG LABEL L# or C#
IRON REBAR FOUND

GUY WIRE ANCHOR

OVERHEAD CABLE

POINT OF COMMENCING

WATER METER

SANITARY SEWER LINE

SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

GAS SERVICE METER

UNDERGROUND CABLE

GAS LINE MARKER

ELECTRIC TRANSFORMER

UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE

UNDERGROUND FIBER OPTIC

LIGHT POLE

5/8" IRON REBAR SET W/CAP

POLY(VINYL CHLORIDE) PIPE

OPEN TOP PIPE FOUND

MONUMENT FOUND

WITNESS POST

TREE LINE

MEANDER POINT

CONCRETE MONUMENT FOUND

WELDED WIRE FENCE

CHAIN LINK FENCE

WOOD WIRE FENCE

FEMA FLOOD HAZZARD LINE

LAND SURVEYOR (REGISTERED)

REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR

POINT OF BEGINNING

GRATE INLET

CURB INLET

SIGN - DOUBLE POLE

GRATE INLET
STORM DRAIN MANHOLE

FLARED END SECTION

REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE

STORM MANHOLE

INVERT ELEVATION

STORM DRAINAGE LINE

ELECTRIC TRANSFORMER

ELECTRICAL OUTLET

ELECTRIC SERVICE METER

CRIMPED TOP PIPE FOUND 

UNDERGROUND COMM. BOX

FIBER OPTIC MARKER

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATION

This plat is a retracement of  an existing parcel or parcels of  land and does not
subdivide or create a new parcel or make any changes to any real property boundaries.
The recording information of  the documents, maps, plats, or other instruments which
created the parcel or parcels are stated hereon. RECORDATION OF THIS PLAT
DOES NOT I MPLY APPR OVAL OF ANY LOCAL JUR I SDI CTI ON,
AVAILABILITY OF PERMITS, COMPLIANCE WITH LOCAL REGULATIONS
OR REQUIREMENTS, OR SUITABILITY FOR ANY USE OR PURPOSE OF THE
LAND. Furthermore, the undersigned land surveyor certif ies that this plat complies
with the minimum technical standards for property surveys in Georgia as set forth in
the rules and regulations of  the Georgia Board of  Registration f or Prof essional
Engineers and Land Surveyors and as set f orth in O.C.G.A. Section 15-6-67.

To: Drayton-Parker Companies, LLC, a Georgia limited liability company; Fidelity National Title Insurance Company

Fidelity National Title Insurance Company Commitment No.: DC41-24-1181; Commitment Date: October 9, 2024 at 8:00 AM.

This is to certify that this map or plat and the survey on which it is based were made in accordance with the 2021 Minimum
Standard Detail Requirements for ALTA/NSPS Land Title Surveys, jointly established and adopted by ALTA and NSPS and
includes items 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6(a), 7(a), 7(b1), 7(c), 8, 9, 10, 11(a), 11(b), 13, 14, 16, and 19 of Table A thereof.

The fieldwork was completed on October 14, 2024.

DRAFT

AXLE FOUND

UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

ELECTRIC OUTLET BOX

AMERICAN DISABILITIES ACT ADA PAD
WARNING PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL TWO 0.371 ACRES 16,158 S.F. N/F 94 CENTRAL BLVD, LLC AND 1 BREWSTER, LLC PIN:G0010030 B00 DB 2813, PG 980 PB 19, PG 43

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F THOMAS AND DIANNE ROE PIN:G0010034

AutoCAD SHX Text
(11)	2.5'X2.5' A.C. UNITS ON PADS2.5'X2.5' A.C. UNITS ON PADS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPALT DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F LOUIS T. AND MARSHA H. ROE PIN:G0010034A00

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F DAVID K. MINOR PIN:G0010030

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISLAND AT ROUND-ABOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PARKING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKER'S KITCHEN MARKET

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAISED CONC. WALK W/ CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKER'S #30 PARCEL 1.198 ACRES 52,184 S.F. N/F FIRST CITY ASSOCIATES, LLLP  PIN #G0010031 DB 1437, PG 253 PB A, PG 224F

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL THREE 0.437 ACRES 19,023 S.F. N/F 94 CENTRAL BLVD, LLC AND 1 BREWSTER, LLC PIN:G0010032 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL ONE 0.465 ACRES 20,269 S.F. N/F 94 CENTRAL BLVD, LLC AND 1 BREWSTER, LLC PIN:G0010033 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK W/CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADA  RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADA  PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADA  PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADA  PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADA  PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADA  PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADA PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADA  PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PARKING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARN/SHELTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWO STORY HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADA  PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
(10)  BOLLARDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(20)	BOLLARDSBOLLARDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' CHAINLINK FENCE 0.4' INSIDE PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRID NORTH - GEORGIA SPC

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAD83 - EAST ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
O:\2024\24-2091 PARKERS - CENTRAL BLVD\DWG\24-2091V_A01 PARKERS CENTRAL BLVD. ALTA.DWG 11/1/2024 12:29 PM 11/1/2024 12:29 PM11/1/2024 12:29 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RWMF

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
RBF

AutoCAD SHX Text
GWA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TV

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GMK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ETR

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
FO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RBS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
OTPF

AutoCAD SHX Text
MNF

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIT-POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMF

AutoCAD SHX Text
L.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GI

AutoCAD SHX Text
CI

AutoCAD SHX Text
STMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FES

AutoCAD SHX Text
RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
IE:12.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ETR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EO

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" CTPF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
UCB

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOMK

AutoCAD SHX Text
GA REG. L. S. LIC. NO. 3343										DATE					DATE					

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 3343

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
AXF

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
EO



O
H

C

O
HC

S 
66

°5
7'

36
" W

 - 
20

4.
59

'
S 

61
°4

9'
30

" W
 - 

88
.3

8'

N
 6

4°
56

'4
4"

 E
 - 

19
2.

64
'

S 23°21'50" E - 160.71'

S 05°40'52" E
25.43'

N 62°51'47" E
19.24'

S 24°19'58" E - 110.22'

S 
64

°3
2'

20
" W

 - 
11

0.
41

'

S 22°50'22" E - 90.14'

S 
64

°5
1'

15
" W

 - 
23

3.
33

'

N 14°47'55" W - 90.00'

N 14°50'58" W - 90.94'

N 15°20'19" W - 145.45'
S 

67
°0

4'
49

" W
 - 

21
6.

99
'

S 22°41'13" E - 90.47'

S 
64

°2
7'

24
" W

 - 
22

0.
80

'

N 33°20'39" E - 42.16'

N 
47

°1
8'

19
" E

 - 
55

.4
0'

N 14°47'55" W

25.46'

VAN

10

6
6

6

2

5

11

8

PK2-R PROTOTYPE
6,065 SF

(MANUAL REV. 24.11)

SR 17 / CENTRAL BLVD.(35 MPH)

SP
R

IN
G

FI
EL

D
 A

VE
.

(3
5 

M
PH

)

15
' B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ET
BA

C
K

15' BUILDING SETBACK

50' BUILDING SETBACK

18'

8'

10' 10'10'

18'

10'

10'
28'

PROPOSED MONUMENT SIGN

EXISTING FULL ACCESS DRIVEWAY

181'

234'

EXISTING FULL ACCESS DRIVEWAY

EXISTING UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANKS

STORMWATER
MANAGEMENT

POND

10'5'

86'36' 35'

32'

18'

18'

LO
AD

IN
G

 ZO
N

E

37' 18' 18' 35'

35'

8'

25'

TIE INTO EXISTING CURB

EXISTING PARKING TO REMAIN

EXISTING PARKING TO REMAIN

10'

36'

35'

47'

20' 10'

EXISTING MONUMENT
SIGN TO REMAIN

100'

35'

5'

10'

15'

15'
15'

15'

50'

 D
ra

w
in

g 
na

m
e:

 K
:\S

AV
_C

iv
il\

01
47

74
00

0_
Pe

ca
n\

01
47

74
03

6_
G

uy
to

n_
C

en
tra

l B
lv

d_
G

A\
C

AD
\P

la
ns

he
et

s\
C

2-
00

 - 
SI

TE
 P

LA
N

.d
w

g 
  C

2-
00

 S
IT

E 
PL

AN
   

Ja
n 

03
, 2

02
5 

 1
:3

6p
m

   
by

: M
eg

an
.G

al
lo

w
ay

This document, together with the concepts and designs presented herein, as an instrument of service, is intended only for the specific purpose and client for which it was prepared. Reuse of and improper reliance on this document without written authorization and adaptation by Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc. shall be without liability to Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc.

PR
EP

AR
ED

 F
O

R
PR

O
JE

C
T

SHEET NUMBER

PROJECT NO.

DATE

014774036

N
o.

IS
SU

AN
C

E 
AN

D
 R

EV
IS

IO
N

 D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

S
D

AT
E

BY

REVIEWED BY BDC

DESIGNED BY MMG

DRAWN BY MMG

GSWCC NO.
(LEVEL II) 0000073524

PRELIM
IN

ARY

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTIO
N

TITLE

PA
R

KE
R

'S
 - 

#3
0

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
G

U
YT

O
N

, G
EO

R
G

IA

PR
EP

AR
ED

 B
Y

01/03/2025

D
R

AY
TO

N
-P

AR
KE

R
 C

O
M

PA
N

IE
S,

 L
LC

.
17

1 
C

R
O

SS
R

O
AD

S 
PA

R
KW

AY
SA

VA
N

N
AH

, G
EO

R
G

IA
 3

14
07

PH
O

N
E:

 9
12

-2
31

-1
00

1

© 
20

25
 K

IM
LE

Y-
H

O
R

N
 A

N
D

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

S,
 IN

C
.

25
 B

U
LL

 S
TR

EE
T,

 S
U

IT
E 

40
0

SA
VA

N
N

AH
, G

EO
R

G
IA

 3
14

01
PH

O
N

E 
(9

12
) 2

31
-4

38
4

W
W

W
.K

IM
LE

Y-
H

O
R

N
.C

O
M

C2-00

CONCEPTUAL
SITE PLAN

0
GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

3015 30 60

NORTH

SITE PLAN LEGEND:SITE PLAN LEGEND:

DEVELOPMENT SUMMARY:
SITE SUMMARY:

ADDRESS:    100 CENTRAL BOULEVARD,
   GUYTON, GA 31312

PIN NO.:    G0010031, G0010032,    
   G0010030B00, G0010033

CURRENT ZONING: CENTRAL BUSINESS DISTRICT
(C-1), HIGHWAY COMMERCIAL 
DISTRICT (C-2)

PROPOSED ZONING: CENTRAL BUSINESS DISTRICT
(C-1)

OVERALL PROPERTY AREA: 2.50 ACRES
PARKER'S OWNED AREA: 1.32 ACRES
TO BE PURCHASED AREA: 1.18      ACRES (3 PARCELS)

BUILDING SETBACK:
FRONT YARD: 50 FT
SIDE YARD (ADJ. TO STREET): 50 FT
SIDE YARD (INTERNAL): 15 FT
BACK YARD: 15 FT

PARKING SUMMARY:
REQUIRED PARKING: 16 SPACES (TOTAL)
CITY OF GUYTON REQUIRES 2 PARKING SPACES PER PUMP

EXISTING PARKING: 18 SPACES (TOTAL)

PROPOSED PARKING: 36 SPACES (TOTAL)
ADA PARKING 3 SPACES
STANDARD PARKING SPACES 33 SPACES

TOTAL PARKING: 54 SPACES (TOTAL)

SITE AREA

SR
 17 / C

EN
TR

AL BO
U

LEVAR
D

SPRINGFIELD AVENUE

PARKING COUNT

EXISTING PROPERTY LINE

15' BUILDING SETBACK

6

50' BUILDING SETBACK

VICINITY MAP NORTH


	3.11.25 CC Agenda final
	2.12.25 CC Meeting minutes final
	Resolution approving Contract Amendment with Waste Pro (1)
	CITY OF GUYTON

	Contract Amendment - Waste Pro of South Carolina
	John Deere info
	Ordinance 2025-02 Rezoning final
	CITY OF GUYTON STATE OF GEORGIA
	AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE ZONING ORDINANCE AND OFFICIAL ZONING MAP OF   THE  CITY OF GUYTON, GEORGIA, TO REZONE FROM  ZONING CLASSIFICATION OF C-2 TO A ZONING CLASSIFICATION OF C-1 CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY OWNED BY 94 CENTRAL BLVD LLC AND 1 BREWSTER LLC,...
	NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF GUYTON, GEORGIA IN A REGULAR MEETING ASSEMBLED AND PURSUANT TO LAWFUL AUTHORITY THEREOF, AS FOLLOWS:
	SECTION 1. The Zoning Ordinance and Official Zoning Map of the City of Guyton, Georgia, is hereby amended so that real property known as Parcel Nos. G0010032, G0010030B00, and G0010033,  consisting of 1.18 acres, more or less, presently owned by 94 CE...

	2025-01-20 - Parker's #30_Guyton Rezoning Application Package_FINAL



